Maruf Akan

marufakan01@gmail.com • 05534561090 • <u>https://github.com/maruf04</u> • https://maruf04.github.io/Developer/

Software Engineer

Hello, I'm Maruf Akan.I am a fresh engineer who graduated from Firat University, Department of Software Engineering.My biggest motivation is to improve myself, to work on software that affects people's lives. In my last internship experience, I worked on web projects for data scraping and data interpretation. In the "market fiyatları" project, which is one of them, 7 million lines were drawn from 4 different e-commerce sites and recorded with meaning. Price, brand etc. in the interface. I created a software tool to compare parameters and products.

Specialties: Python, Django, Javascript, postgreSQL

Technologies: jQuery

Languages: English: A2 :

Programming resources used for self-learning: django documentation, Free Code Camp, Stack Overflow.

Interests: Learning new technologies, riding a bike, volunteering in social responsibility projects. I worked for Firattog as media co-chairman for 1 year. I had the opportunity to participate in many organized events. Thanks to TOG, I had the opportunity to attend Nazim Hikmet Summer Camp in 2019. I have been a member of Manisa GDG since December 2021.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

| nesatilir.com, Remote | July 2021 - January 2022 |
|--|--------------------------|
| Intern | |
| withdrawal of data using python through websites. | |
| Saving data to the postgresql database. | |
| Front-end development using js, Jquery, bootstrap and css. | |
| Developing a rest api using the Django framework | |
| | |
| | T |

| Ajans Feedback, Remote | June 2020 - July 2020 |
|------------------------|-----------------------|
| | |

Intern

Front-end development using js, bootstrap, css.

EDUCATION AND COURSES

| Software Engineering (Bachelor's Degree), Firat university | 2018 - 2022 |
|--|-------------|
| | |

PROJECTS

Market Fiyatları (Code/Live)

Technologies: js, Jquery, Css, Django, Python, PostgreSQL

Features: A software project where products from different markets can be compared.

Trend Analizi

2021

2021

Technologies: Django, Python, PostgreSQL

Features: A software that allows us to find and compare trending products from 2 e-commerce sites

Card Matching Game (<u>Code/Live)</u>

2021

Technologies: js, Jquery, Css

Features: a game that eliminates matching cards and gives points to the player